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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
IN THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICIHIGAN -- SOUTHERN DIVISION

ALMA NISSAN,

Case: 2:08-cv-11018
Plaintiff, Assign To: Zatkoff, Lawrence P
: Referral Judge: Scheer, Donald A
Assign. Date; 03-09-2006 At 11:05 AM
~Vi&- Description: CMP NISSON V. HECKER {
TAM)

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

LAURENCE A. HECKER,

Defendant.

Adam G. Taub (P48703)

Lyngklip & Taub Consumer Law Group, PLC
Attorney For Alma Nissan

24500 Northwestern Highway, Ste. 206
Southfield, M1 43075

(248) 746-3790

COMPLAINT & JURY DEMAND
JURISDICTTON
1. This court has jurisdiction under the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §1692k(d) and 28 U.5.C.
§§1331,1337.
2. This court may exercise supplemental jurisdiction over the related state law claims arising
out of the same nucleus of operative facts which give rise to the Federal law claims.

PARTIES

3. The Plaintiff to this lawsuit is Alma Nissan who resides in Sterling Heights, MI 48310.
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The Defendant to this lawsnit is Laurence A. Hecker (“Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker”)
which is a corporation doing busincss in Michigan at 650 College Rd Liast Ste 1800,
Princcton, NJ 08540,
VENUE

The transactions and occurrences which give rise to this action occurred in Macomb County.
Venue is proper in the Eastern District of Michigan.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS
Some time prior to February 20, 2006, Law Offices of Laurence A. Ilecker was engaged by
Unknown Creditor to collect a debt allegedly owed by Alma Nissan.
On or about February 20, 2006, Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker communicated with
Alma Nissan for the first time by phone.
On or about February 26, 2006, at approximately 8:30 AM, Defendant, through his agent,
Larry Drew, called the Plaintiff and demanded that Plaintiff make a payment on the alleged
debt.
Plaintiff cxplained that she did not owe the debt.
Defendant, through his agent, told Plaintiff she had to appear in Court that day if she did not
pay the debt.
When Plaintiffasked the Defendant to verify and validate the debt, the Defendant's agent told
Plaintiff that she owed the money, no matter what and that he was going to get paid either
way, by means of a lawsuit or by Plaintiff sending a check.
Plaintiff again explained that the debt was not hers and that she had been a victim of identity

theft; the Defendant's agent told her she needed to appear in, "Macomb County Court” that
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day.
14.  When Plaintiff asked how she could possibly have to appcar in Court on a Sunday, the
Defendant's agent said, "Don't get smart with me."

15.  Defendant sent no written correspondence to Plantiff.

COUNT 1 — Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (Law Offices of Laurence A, Hecker)

16.  Mrs. Nissan incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

17. At all relevant times Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker — in the ordinary course of its
business —regularly engaged in the practice of collecting debts on behalf of other individuals
or entities.

8.  Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker is a "debt collector" under the Fair Debt Collection
Practices Act ("FDCPA"), 15 1U.8.C. §1692a(6).

19.  Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker has engaged in violations of the FDCPA including, but
not limited to the followimg:

a. Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker communicated with Mrs. Nissan in connection
with the collection of a debt at unusual or inconvenient, times or places in violation
of 15 U.5.C. §1692c(a)(1).

b. Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker used generally false, misleading or unfair
methods to collect the debt., in violation of the general prohibitions in 15 U.S.C.
§1692¢.

C. Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker made a false representation of the character, and

legal status of the debt , in violation of 15 U.5.C. §1692¢(2).
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d. Law Offices of Laurcnce A. llecker threatened to take any action that cannot legally
be taken or that is not intended to be taken, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1692¢(5).

€. Law Offices of Laurence A. Ilecker used falsc representations or deceptive means to
collcet or attempt to collect the debt or to obtain information concerning Mrs. Nissan,
in violation of 15 U.5.C. §1692e(10).

£ Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker used unfair or unconscionable means to collect
or attermpt to collect the debt, in violation of the general prohibition in 15 U.S.C.
1692(f).

£ Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker failed to send any validation notice relating to
the debt in violation of 15 U.8.C. §1692g(A).

Mrs. Nissan has suffered damages as a result of Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker's

violations of the FDCPA.

COUNT Il — Michigan Debt Collection Practices Act (Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker

Mrs. Nissan incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker is a "regulated person” under the Michigan Debt

Collection Practices Act ("MDCPA"), M.C.L. § 445.251(g}(x1).

L.aw Offices of Laurence A. Hecker violated the Michigan Collection Practices Act, M.C L.

§ 445251 et seq. include, but are not limited to, the following

d.

Communicating with a debtor in a misleading or deceptive manner in violation of
M.C.L. §445.252(a).
Making an inaccurate, misleading, untrue, or deceptive statement in violation of

M.C L. §445.252(e).




24,
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Misrepresenting in a communication with a debtor 1 or more of the following in

o

violation of M.C.L. §445.252(1).;

i. The legal status of a legal action being taken or threatened.
1. The legal rights of the creditor or debtor.
iii. That the nonpayment of a debt will result in the debtor's arrest or

imprisonment, or the seizure, garmishment, attachment, or sale of the debtor's

property.
iv. That accounts have been turned over to innocent purchasers for value.
d. Using a harassing, oppressive, or abusive method to collect a debt in violation of

M.C.L. §445.252(n).

e. Failing to implement a procedure designed to prevent a violation by an employec in
violation of M.C.L. §445.252(q).

Mrs, Nissan has suffered damages as a result of Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker's

violations of the Michigan Collection Practices Act.

COUNT _111 — Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress
{Law Offices of I.aurence A. Hecker)

Mrs. Nissan incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

Law Offices of Laurence A. Hecker intentionally inflicted emotional distress on Mrs.
Nissan.

Such infliction was caused by cxtreme and outrageous conduct, which was intentional or

reckless, and which caused severe cmotional distress.
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Mrs. Nissan has been harmed by this intentional infliction of emotional distress in an
amount to be determined at trial.
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

29.  Plaintiff demands trial by jury in this action.

DEMAND FOR JUDGMENT FOR RELIEF

30.  Accordingly, Mrs. Nissan requesis that the Court grant:

a. Equitable relief under statute and commem law, in the form of a declaration that the
amount sought by Defendant is not actually owed and an injunction prohibiting
further collection of those amounts.

b. Actual damages.

¢ Statutory damages.

d. Treble damages.

e. Statutory costs and attorney fees.

Respectfully Submitted,

LYNGKLIP & TAUB
COMEUMER LLAW GROUP, PLC
By: / 7 z ;%‘

JAddm G. Taub (P48703)
Attorney For Alma Nissan
24500 Northwestern Highway, Ste. 200
Southfield, MI 48075
(248} 746-3790
AdamLaw@Pop.Net

Dated:; March 6, 2006
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11
1. Is this a case that has been previously dismissed? L] Yes
[Zl No

If yes, give the following information:

Court:

Case No.:

Judge:

2, Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously
discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other D Yes
court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in which X] No
it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the same
or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the same
transaction or occurrence.)

If yes, give the following information;

Court:

Case No.:

Judge:

Notes :




